
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

DATE:     December 23, 2019 

 

TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:    Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – 2020 Resurfacing Project 

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED:  January 7, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time 

 

This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding the 

2020 Resurfacing Project.  This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies 

the original specifications as noted.  

 

 

Question #1: Can you provide the bid summaries for the Resurfacing Projects from the last 3 

years? 

 

Response: The bid summaries from the last 3 years are attached to this addendum.   

 

Question #2: Are there any streets on the Dogwood Arts Trails?  

 

Response: The following streets are on the Dogwood Arts Trails and will need to be paved after 

April 30th and before July 31st, 2020.   
 

District 1:  

South Haven Road 

Spence Place 

Willis Place 

 

District 2:  

Bluff View Road 

Cherokee Boulevard 

Taliluna Avenue 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 




















